

Funding Resources for Artists: Information on residency/research/travel funding:

AFRICA

Africa Art Lines
The African Arts Trust
Art Moves Africa
African Women's Development Fund
Organisation Mondiale de la Francophonie

<http://africaartlines.com/en/>
<https://www.theafricanarttrust.org/>
<http://artmovesafrica.org/>
<https://awdf.org/>
<https://www.francophonie.org/>

ARABIC WORLD

Roberto Cimetta Fund
Mophradat
The Arab Fund for Arts and Culture (AFAC)
Fanak Fund for Artistic and Cultural Mobility

A M Qattan Foundation - Serving Culture and Education in Palestine and the Arab World

<https://www.cimettafund.org/en/>
<https://mophradat.org/>
<http://www.arabculturefund.org/>
<https://fanakfund.org/>
<https://mawred.org/?lang=en>
<http://qattanfoundation.org/en>

ARGENTINA

Fondo Nacional de las Artes
Grants for Arts in Europe, for women

<https://fnartes.gob.ar/subsidios>
becasarte@desarolar.org

ASIA & EUROPE

Asia-Europe Foundation (ASEF) – Mobility First! – ASEF Cultural Mobility Initiative

<https://asef.org/projects/mobility-first-2021/>

AUSTRALIA

Australia Council for the Arts
Australian Cultural Fund
Queensland arts
National Association of Visual Arts (NAVA)
Create New South Wales
Copyright Agency Grants
Ian Potter Cultural Trust
Winston Churchill Trust Fellowships
Sidney Myer Fund

<http://www.australiacouncil.gov.au/>
<https://australianculturalfund.org.au/>
<https://www.arts.qld.gov.au/aq-funding>
<https://visualarts.net.au/nava-grants/>
<https://www.create.nsw.gov.au/>
<https://help.copyright.com.au/>
<https://www.ipotterculturaltrust.org.au/>
<https://www.churchilltrust.com.au/>
<https://www.myerfoundation.org.au/grant-opportunities>

AUSTRIA

Bundesministerium für Kunst, Kultur, öffentlichen Dienst & Sport
Austrian Federal Ministry for Education, Arts and Culture Project and production grants/ Scholarship
Cultural Department of Vienna's City Municipality - Magistrat der Stadt
KULTURKONTAKT AUSTRIA: AN AUSTRIAN PROGRAMME FOR ARTISTS

<https://www.bmkoes.gv.at/Kunst-und-Kultur.html>
<https://www.bmbwf.gv.at/>
<https://www.wien.gv.at/forschung/foerderungen/index.html>
<https://www.culturepartnership.eu/en/article/kulturkontakt-austria>

BALKANS
Balkankult

<http://balkankult.org/>

BELGIUM
Departement Cultuur, Jeugd, Media Vlaanderen
Vlaamse Gemeenschapscommissie
Kunstenpunt
Vlaams Audiovisueel Fonds (VAF)
Wallonie Bruxelles International (WBI)

<https://www.vlaanderen.be/cjm/nl/cultuur/kunsten>
<http://www.vgc.be/>
<https://www.kunsten.be/>
<https://www.vaf.be/>
<https://www.wbi.be/fr/service>

BRAZIL
Cultural Exchange Program
Projetos de Pesquisa (research grant, literature, music, performance)
Secretaria de Cultura de Rio de Janeiro
Incentivo á Cultura (Minas)
Secretaria de Cultura da Bahia

<https://www.cultura.go.gov.br/>
<http://www.finep.gov.br/patrocínio-externo/edital>
<http://www.cultura.rj.gov.br/>
<http://www.pbh.gov.br/>
<http://www.cultura.ba.gov.br/>

BULGARIA
National Culture Fund
State Institute for Culture Ministry of Foreign Affairs

<https://ncf.bg/>
<https://culture-mfa.bg/?lang=en>

CANADA
Conseil des Arts et des Lettres du Québec
Canada Council for the Arts Ontario Arts
Council Claudine & Stephen Bronfman
Fellowship in Contemporary Art

<http://www.calq.gouv.qc.ca/>
<https://canadacouncil.ca/funding/grants/arts-abroad>
<https://www.arts.on.ca/>
<https://www.boursesbronfman.org/>

CHILE
Consejo Nacional de la Cultura y las Artes
Fundación Andes

<http://www.fondosdecultura.cl/>
fandes@netup.cl

CROATIA
CECArts Link - Heathcoat Foundation

<https://www.cecartslink.org/>

CYPRUS
Cyprus Ministry of Education and Culture
Cultural and Research Artos Foundation

<http://www.moec.gov.cy/en/>
<http://www.artosfoundation.org/eng/announcement.htm>

CZECH REPUBLIC

Czech Centers

Ministry of Culture - Foreign Relations

<https://www.czechcentres.cz/en/>

<https://www.mkcr.cz/>

DENMARK

The Danish Arts Foundation

Danish Arts Council

Trade Union for Professional Artists Event participation grants

<http://www.kunst.dk/>

<https://www.kunst.dk/english>

<https://www.artisten.dk/>

ESTONIA

Estonian Ministry of Culture - Culture Project

ECF Step Beyond Grants for the mobility of artists, cultural operators, etc.

<https://www.kul.ee/>

<http://www.kulka.ee/?mid=82exchange/>

EUROPE

European Cultural Foundation

Transartists

STEP Travel Grants

Open Society Foundations

BalkanKult Grants for the mobility of artists, practitioners, ideas and works.

UNESCO-Aschberg Grants for artists projects abroad

<https://www.culturalfoundation.eu/>

<https://www.transartists.org/article/funding-europe>

<https://culturalfoundation.eu/>

<https://www.opensocietyfoundations.org/grants/>

<http://balkankult.org/bk/>

<https://en.unesco.org/themes/arts-and-artists>

FINLAND

Arts Promotion Centre Finland

Finnish Cultural Foundation

FRAME Contemporary Art Finland - Artist grants for international projects

Promotion Center for Audiovisual Culture (AVEK)

<https://www.taike.fi/en/>

<https://skr.fi/en>

<https://frame-finland.fi/en/apurahat/>

<https://www.kopisto.fi/>

FRANCE

Institut Francais French Office for Contemporary Performing Arts Circulation (ONDA)

French-German Youth Exchange – OFAJ

French Institute Grants for artists born in France

National Centre for Visual Arts Support to Artists for Artistic Research

French-German Fund Cultural Fund French-German for third countries

<https://www.onda.fr/>

<https://www.ofaj.org/>

<http://www.institutfrancais.com/>

<http://www.cnap.fr/index.php?page=infos&idTh emelInst=34&theme=artistes>

<https://www.diplomatie.gouv.fr/fr/>

GERMANY

DAAD Scholarship Database

Kulturstiftung des Bundes

Instituto Cervantes Berlin (Germany/Spain)

Kreativ-Transfer

ifa - Travel Grants for german and international artists

<https://www.daad.de/deutschland/stipendium/en/>

<https://www.kulturstiftung-des-bundes.de/>

www.cervantes.de

<https://www.kreativ-transfer.de/en/visual-arts/info>

www.ifa.de

GREECE

Onassis Foundation Scholarships

<https://www.onassis.org/initiatives/scholarships/>

Hellenic Ministry of Culture
J. F. Costopoulos Foundation Project and production grants

<https://www.culture.gov.gr/en/SitePages/default.aspx>
<http://www.costopoulosfoundation.org>

HONG KONG
Hong Kong Arts Development Council

<http://www.hkadc.org.hk/>

HUNGARY
National Cultural Fund of Hungary
Studio of Young Artists Association - Studio C3 Artists/writers in residence

<http://www.nka.hu/english/nka>
<https://www.transartists.org/en/air/studio-young-artists-association-c3>

LATIN AMERICA
IBERESCENA – Fondo de Ayudas para las Artes Escénicas Iberoamericanas

<http://www.iberescena.org/>

ICELAND
Icelandic Visual Arts Fund
Rannís - The Icelandic Centre for Research Project and production grants

<https://icelandicartcenter.is/grants/>
<https://rannis.is/>

INDIA
India Foundation for the Arts (IFA)

<https://indiaifa.org/>

INDONESIA
Kelole - Grants consist Innovative Work, Touring Performances

<http://kelola.or.id/>

IRELAND
Arts Council of Ireland

<http://www.artscouncil.ie/>

NORTHERN IRELAND
Arts Council of Northern Ireland

<http://arts council-ni.org/funding>

ISRAEL
Artis Contemporary Grant Programs

<https://artis.art/>

ITALY
Ministry of Cultural Heritage, Activities and Tourism (MiBACT) & Giovani Artisti Italiani (GAI) – Movin'Up
Ministry of Cultural Heritage, Activities and Tourism (MiBACT) – Italian Council
Fondazione per l'Arte Moderna e Contemporanea CRT
POGAS, GAI Giovani Artisti Italiani Project and production grants
Fondazione per l'Arte Contemporanea – RES.Ò Project Project and production grants
Querini Stampalia Foundation Artists/writers
Fondazione Fabbrica Europa per le Arti Contemporanee

<https://www.giovaniartisti.it/movinup-2020-21>
http://www.aap.beniculturali.it/eng/italiancouncil_r.html
<https://fondazionearte crt.it/>
<https://www.giovaniartisti.it/>
<https://fondazionearte crt.it/>
<https://www.querinistampalia.org/en/about-us/>
<https://fabbricaeuropa.net/en/>

JAPAN
Japan Foundation: Arts and Cultural Exchange

<http://www.jpf.go.jp/e/program/culture.html>

Pola Art Foundation
Nomura Foundation
Asahi Shimbun Foundation
Canon Foundation in Europe Research Fellowships
Yoshino Gypsum Art Foundation

<http://www.pola-art-foundation.jp/english.html>
<http://www.nomurafoundation.or.jp/en/category/culture>
<http://www.asahizaidan.or.jp/>
<https://www.canonfoundation.org/programmes/>
<https://yoshino-gypsum.com/en/csr/foundation>

KOREA

Jeju Foundation for Arts & Culture
Busan Cultural Foundation
Arts Council Korea
KAMS - Artists resident in south korea
SFAC - Artist residents from Seoul

<http://www.jfac.kr/>
<https://www.bscc.or.kr/eng/main/>
<http://www.arko.or.kr/>
<https://www.gokams.or.kr/main/main.aspx>
<https://www.sfac.or.kr/index.do>

LATVIA

Valsts Kultūrkapitāla Fonds
Latvijas Laikmetīgās Mākslas Centrs

<http://www.kkf.lv/>
<https://lcca.lv/>

LITHUANIA

Lithuanian Council for Culture

<https://www.ltkt.lt/en/grants-for-the-arts>

LUXEMBOURG

Ministère de la Culture
Fonds Culturel National Luxembourg
Œuvre Nationale de Secours Grande-Duchesse Charlotte
Le Relais Culture Europe – Luxembourg

<https://mc.gouvernement.lu/fr.html>
<http://www.focuna.lu/>
<https://www.oeuvre.lu/>
<http://www.creative-europe.lu/>

MALTA

Cultural Export Fund
Arts Council Malta
Malta Council for Culture and the Arts - Ministry for Education, Culture, Artists/writers in residence

<https://www.maltaculture.com/funds-grants/malta-art-fund/>
<https://www.artscouncilmalta.org/>
<http://www.maltaculture.com/content.aspx?id= 185246>

NETHERLANDS

Mondriaan Fonds
Prins Bernard Cultuurfonds
Fonds Kwadraat
Hendrik Muller Fonds
VandenEnde Foundation
Amsterdams Fonds voor de Kunst (AFK)
Prins Claus Fonds
Stimuleringsfonds
Voordekunst
Fonds voor beeldende kunsten, vormgeving en bouwkunst

<http://www.mondriaanfonds.nl/>
<https://www.cultuurfonds.nl/>
<https://fondskwadraat.nl/>
<https://www.mullerfonds.nl/>
<https://vdef.nl/>
<http://www.amsterdamsfondsvoordekunst.nl/>
<https://princeclausfund.org/>
<https://stimuleringsfonds.nl/nl/subsidies/>
<https://www.voordekunst.nl/>
<https://www.fondswervingonline.nl/>

NEW ZEALAND

Creative NZ
Winston Churchill Memorial Trust Fellowships

<http://www.creativenz.govt.nz/>
<https://www.communitymatters.govt.nz/winston-churchill-memorial-trust-2/>

NORWAY

Office for Contemporary Art Norway – OCA
Arts Council Norway
Nordic Countries/Baltic States
Nordic Culture Point

<http://www.oca.no/grants>
<https://www.kulturradet.no/english/vis/-/government-grants-for-artists>
<https://www.nordiskkulturkontakt.org/en/>

POLAND

Stiftung für deutsch-polnische Zusammenarbeit
Ministry of Culture
Foundation for Polish-German Cooperation Project and production grants
Ministry of Culture and National Heritage - Stipends

<http://sdpz.org/>
<https://www.gov.pl/web/kultura>
<http://www.fwpn.org.pl/?module=articles&category=20>
<https://www.gov.pl/web/kultura>

PORTUGAL

Centro Nacional de Cultura
DGARTES
Calouste Gulbenkian Foundation

<https://www.cnc.pt/>
<https://www.dgartes.gov.pt/>
<https://gulbenkian.pt/>

ROMANIA

Programul Bursele Institutului Cultural Român

<https://www.icr.ro/categorii/burse>

RUSSIA

Cultural Fellowships in Russia

<cf.lfond.spb.ru>

SINGAPORE

National Arts Council Singapore – NAC
Singapore International Foundation

<http://www.nac.gov.sg/>
<https://www.sif.org.sg/>

SLOVAKIA

Oskár Čepan Award
Fond Výtvarných Umení - Visual Arts Fund
Centre for Contemporary Art Foundation Grants

<https://www.oskarcepan.sk/>
<http://www.fvu.sk/stranka/clanok/1-o-fonde>
<http://www.ncsu.sk/program/4/7/138>

SOUTH AFRICA

Grants for visual artists from South Africa working in a variety of media
Founding in National Art council South Africa

http://www.transartists.nl/funding/funding_in_af
https://www.culture.si/en/Culture_of_Slovenia

SPAIN

Plataforma de Arte Contemporaneo
Acción Cultural Española (AC/E)

<https://www.plataformadeartecontemporaneo.com/pac/la-comarca/>
<https://www.accioncultural.es/>

Ministerio de Cultura y Deporte
Euro-Region Pyrenees-Mediterranean
AECID

MAEC-AECID Grants Profession Students, postgraduate students, researchers and professionals.
Museo de Arte de Castilla Grants for artists born in Castilla y Leon.
Institut Ramon Llull Grants for catalan and Balearic artists abroad.
Matadero de Madrid Grants for artistic projects abroad, only for Madrid residents.
Euro-Region Pyrenees-Mediterranean Professionals, all types of artistic, cultural or heritage initiatives
Hangar EU citizenship or permanent residence in EU Individual artists.
Fundación Marcelino Botín Artists, students, postgraduate students, researchers and curators
Caja Madrid Spanish citizenship or permanent residence in Spain. Students and postgraduate students.
(Murcia) Grants for artistic projects abroad.
GVA - Generalitat Valenciana

<https://www.culturaydeporte.gob.es/>
<http://www.euroregio.eu/>
<https://www.aecid.es/>
<https://www.aecid.es/>
<http://musac.es/>
<http://aecid.es/web/es/subvenciones/>
<http://www.mataderomadrid.com/>
<https://www.euroregio.eu/>
<https://hangar.org/en/>
<https://fundacionbotin.org/>
<https://www.fundacionmontemadrid.es/>
<https://www.plataformadeartecontemporaneo.com/pac/la-comarca/>
<https://www.gva.es/va/ultimo/presentacion>

SWEDEN

IASPIS: The Swedish Arts Grants Committee's International Program for Visual Artists
Swedish-Finnish Cultural Foundation
Swedish Arts Council - Statens kulturråd
City Council of Stockholm- Stockholm Stad Event participation grants

<http://www.konstnarsnamnden.se/>
<https://www.kulturfonden.net/>
<https://www.kulturradet.se/>
<https://start.stockholm/>

TAIWAN

The National Culture and Arts Foundation
Cultural Representatives ROC
Taipei City Government Department of Cultural Affairs

<https://www.ncafroc.org.tw/engIndex.html>
<http://english.moe.gov.tw/>
<https://english.culture.gov.taipei/>

THAILAND

Office of Contemporary Art and Culture – OCAC

<https://www.ocac.go.th/e-book/contemporary-art-and-culture-in-thailand/>

UK

Arts Council
The Leverhulme Trust
Wales Arts International
Creative Scotland
British Council
Churchill Fellowships
The Henry Moore Foundation - Mobility Grants

<https://www.artscouncil.org.uk/funding>
<https://www.leverhulme.ac.uk/schemes-at-a-glance>
<https://wai.org.uk/wales-arts-international/funding>
<https://www.creativescotland.com/>
<https://design.britishcouncil.org/opportunities/>
<https://www.wcmt.org.uk/>
<https://henry-moore.org/>

UKRAINE

House of Europe

<https://houseofeurope.org.ua/>

USA

Bureau of Educational and Cultural Affairs: Arts Envoy
Foundation for Contemporary Arts

<http://exchanges.state.gov/us/program/arts-envoy>
<https://www.foundationforcontemporaryarts.org/>

National Endowment for the Arts	https://www.arts.gov/
National Association of Latino Arts and Cultures – Grants	http://nalac.org/
Jerome Foundation	https://www.jeromefdn.org/
Tree of Life Foundation	https://treeoflifeartists.org/grant-program
Fulbright U.S. Scholar Programs (Tips)	https://cies.org/us-scholar-awards
The Fulbright Program	https://eca.state.gov/fulbright
Gottlieb Foundation	https://www.gottliebfoundation.org/grants/
The Durfee Foundation (Los Angeles)	https://durfee.org/our-programs/
Burning Man Global Art Grants	https://burningman.org/culture/burning-man-arts/grants/global/
Puffin Foundation	https://www.puffinfoundation.org/
Arizona Humanities Council Grants for innovative and community-based projects	https://azhumanities.org/?cn-reloaded=1
Fundación John David Mooney	https://www.mooneyfoundation.org/
American Craft Council Grants for emerging artists.	http://www.craftcouncil.org/
International Grants of Artists Exploration Fund	http://artemerging.com/grant/inter.htm
Mooney Foundatio (Chicago)	https://www.mooneyfoundation.org/opportunities
Arizona Humanities Council	https://azhumanities.org/event/project-grants-application-deadline/

Worldwide

Elizabeth Greenshields Foundation	greenshields@bellnet.ca
Marcelino Botìn Foundation Grants for specific projects.	https://fundacionbotin.org/
DIVERSE	https://www.transartists.org/en
Prins Claus Fonds Seed Awards (Africa, Asia, Latin America, the Caribbean & Eastern Europe)	https://princeclausfund.org/
On the Move – Int. Cultural Mobility Network	http://on-the-move.org/funding
Artists Contacts (Developing & Emerging Countries)	https://www.ifa.de/en/fundings/artists-contacts/
Astraea Lesbian Foundation For Justice – Global Arts Fund	https://www.astraeafoundation.org/apply/global-arts-fund/
Lauchpad Artistshare	https://launchpad.artistshare.com/
Elizabeth Greenshields Foundation	http://elizabethgreenshieldsfoundation.ca/
Visegrad Fund	https://www.visegradfund.org/
Marcelino Botìn Foundation	https://www.fundacionbotin.org/
Unesco	https://en.unesco.org/
Swiss Arts Council - Pro Helvetia Johannesburg	https://johannesburg.prohelvetia.org/en/

DATABASE

<http://westside.pilotenkueche.net/wp-content/uploads/2018/07/180324-pk-grants-guide.pdf>